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Scardino, Cecille

STATE SCR VOUCHER 

From: UCT Support [mailto:UCTSupport@uhcl.edu] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2017 1:17 PM 
To: Salter-Eaglin, Carla R. 
Subject: New Line Install ISSUE=33953 PROJ=1 
Importance: High 

When replying, type your text above this line. 

Dear Carla, 

UCT has received your request for work regarding: 

Entered on 08/01/2017 at 1:16:44 PM CDT (GMT-0500) by Joyce Ferrell: 
Install New Line for Network/Phone for Finance Division, NOA II, new position – Functional 
Analyst. Est. Amt. $150.00 

Need 1 data line. 

Test Ticket 

This is assigned as issue number: 33953 

Work has been assigned to: New Line 

Your request has been prioritized and one of our technicians will respond to you as soon as they 
can.  If this request is urgent or you need to have additional information added to this ticket, please 
reply back to this email and your ticket will be updated with your reply.   

For additional assistance, contact the UCT Support Center via email at supportcenter@uhcl.edu or 
phone at 281.283.2828. 
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